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August 23, 2007 
 

 
Re:     07ITB57367B-TR 

Linux Enterprise Servers  
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced ITB.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Terrence Reese, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 
Please be advised that the following questions have been asked of the 
aforementioned ITB: 
 
Question 1: 
1.) Red Hat Linux: 
      - How many independent instances are required to operate concurrently? 
      - Are subscription updates included? 
      - Is Fulton County planning to utilize existing Red Hat contracts? 
 
 Answer 1:  
 To clarify and update requirements regarding Red Hat Linux…We are 
 asking for media kit for Red Hat Enterprise Linux Advanced Platform 
 v5(unlimited sockets), AND ALSO Red Hat Advanced Platform 
 Premium Level Support Subscription which includes 1 year of Web and 
 24x7 telephone support for Itanium (unlimited sockets) for each of the 2 
 servers. 
 
 
 
 
Question 2: 
2.)  What type of High Availability options? 
        - Redundant Memory 
       - Redundant Service Processors 
        - Storage Path Management 

-   Others? 
 
 Answer 2: 
 No provision is being made for high availability on the  production 
 servers. Instead we are developing a disaster recovery strategy which 
 is outside the scope of this bid.   
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Question 3: 
3.) What is the RPM of the HDD?  (0K/15K) 
 
 
 Answer 3: 
 10K is the RPM on the specified drives. 
 
 
 
Question 4: 
4.) Service: 
      - What is the required response time? 2Hr. / 4Hr..? 
            > Telephone Support 
            > On-site 
      - How many staff will be trained on operation? 

- Is training expected on-site or will Fulton County staff travel to an authorized 
NEC facility?   

- Either way - are travel costs included? 
 
 Answer 4: 
  Our specifications require 24/7 telephone support AND 24/7 2 hour on-
 site response maintenance for 12 months to be included in purchase 
 price. The number of designated staff requiring the specified training is 
 expected to be between 1 and 4 persons.  It will not exceed 6 persons. All 
 training is preferred to be on-site. However if sufficient knowledge transfer 
 cannot completely take place during on-site installation, Fulton County is 
 agreeable to off-site training provided that it does not require trainees to 
 travel beyond the metropolitan area of Atlanta Georgia. Fulton County will 
 pay no training costs, travel costs, or other expenses beyond the purchase 
 price awarded in the successful bid.  
 
 
 
 
Question 5: 
5.) Is Fulton County able to act as a customer reference? 
 
 Answer 5: Yes 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO: 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, 
September 18, 2007 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of 
____________, 2007. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
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